
Kate Stangle

From: Bill Spivey <bspivey@eflorida.com>
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:06 PM
To: Joseph Stanton; Kate Stangle
Subject: Daniel Davis emails / calendar
Attachments: Daniel Davis-Meetings; FDFC-Daniel Davis-Meetings; FDFC-Daniel Davis; Daniel Davis;

Daniel Davis; Daniel Davis; Daniel Davis; Daniel Davis; Daniel Davis; Daniel Davis; Daniel
Davis; Daniel Davis; Daniel Davis; Daniel Davis; Daniel Davis; FDFC-Daniel Davis; FDFC-
Daniel Davis; FDFC- Daniel Davis

FYI

Bill Spivey

Executive Director

Florida Development Finance Corporation

800 North Magnolia Avenue, Suite 1100

Orlando, Florida 32803

407.956-.5695 - Direct

407.956.5599 — FAX

407.271.9540 — Mobile

bspivevPenterpriseflorida.com 

www.enterpriseflorida.com/FDFC

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary (Per FS
288.075).
Ifyou are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies and attachments.
Please be advised that any review or dissemination of or the taking of any action in reliance on, the information contained in or attached to this message is prohibited.
Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. E-mails to this entity or its employees may be considered a public record.
Your e-mail communication, including your email address may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.
Although this transmission and any attachments have been scanned and are believed to be five of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened,
it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virusfree and no responsibility is accepted by Enterprise Florida, Inc. for any loss or damage arising in any way from its
use.
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Kate Stangle

Subject:

Location:

Start:

End:

Call with Husein and Daniel

Daniel's Office, JAX Chamber

Tue 4/28/2015 4:15 PM

Tue 4/28/2015 5:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Davis, Daniel

Topic: FDFC

1



Kate Stang le

Subject:

Location:

Start:
End:

Meeting with Husein Cumber, Joe Gould, Ali Elam and Daniel Davis
JAX Chamber SunTrust Chairs Suite

Mon 3/30/2015 1:30 PM

Mon 3/30/2015 2:15 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Davis, Daniel



Kate Stangle

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Meet: Daniel Davis, Joe Gould, Ali Elam, Husein Cumber
JaxChamber, 3rd Floor: 3 Independent Drive, Jacksonville 32202

Mon 3/30/2015 1:30 PM
Mon 3/30/2015 2:15 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Cumber, Husein

Daniel Davis —JAX Chamber
Husein Cumber— FECI
Ali Elam — Fortress
Joe Gould - Fortress

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. No addressee should forward,
print, copy, or otherwise reproduce this message in any manner that would allow it to be viewed by any
individual not originally listed as a recipient. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying of this transmission or the
taking of any action in reliance on the information herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately reply to sender that you have received this communication in error
and then delete it. Thank you.



Kate Stangle

Subject:

Location:

Start:

End:

AAF Briefing for FDFC

JAX Chamber SunTrust Chair's Suite

Tue 7/7/2015 2:30 PM

Tue 7/7/2015 4:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Davis, Daniel

Husein Cumber

Heather Enderby

Mike Reininger

Vince Sigorello
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



Kate Sta ng le

Subject:

Location:

Start:

End:

FDFC Orientation with Boardmember Daniel Davis

JAX Chamber, 3 Independent Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32202

Thu 5/28/2015 10:00 AM

Thu 5/28/2015 12:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Bill Spivey

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary (Per FS 288.07.5).
Ifyou are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies and
attachments.
Please be advised that any review or dissemination of, or the taking of any action in reliance on, the
information contained in or attached to this message is prohibited.
Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. E-mails to this entity or its employees may be
considered a public record.
Your e-mail communication, including your email address' may be disclosed to the public and media at any
time.
Although this transmission and any attachments have been scanned and are believed to be free of any virus or
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened,
it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
Enterprise Florida, Inc. for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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Kate Stang le

Subject:

Location:

Start:

End:

FDFC Board Mtg/Call

Conf call: 1.800.501.8979 Access Code: 9565695 or South Conference Room (ORL)

Tue 8/4/2015 2:00 PM

Tue 8/4/2015 3:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Bill Spivey

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary (Per FS 288.074
Ifyou are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies and
attachments.
Please be advised that any review or dissemination of or the taking of any action in reliance on, the
infOrmation contained in or attached to this message is prohibited.
Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. E-mails to this entity or its employees may be
considered a public record.
Your e-mail communication, including your email address may be disclosed to the public and media at any
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
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Kate Stange

Subject: ORLANDO FDFC MEETING

Start: Wed 8/5/2015 12:00 AM
End: Thu 8/6/2015 12:00 AM
Show Time As: Out of Office

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

Tue 7/21/2015 2:00 PM

Tue 7/21/2015 3:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Bill Spivey

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary (Per FS 288.075).
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
Please Note.. Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. E-mails to this entity or its employees niay be
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

Subject: FDFC Conference Call

Start:

End:

Tue 8/4/2015 2:00 PM

Tue 8/4/2015 2:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Davis, Daniel
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Kate Stang le

Subject: HOLD: FDFC Meeting

Start:

End:

Tue 8/25/2015 9:00 AM

Tue 8/25/2015 1:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Carson, Darby
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Kate Stangle

From: Brantman, Alexandra <Alexandra.Brantman@myjaxchamber.com>
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:16 PM
To: Bill Spivey
Subject: Daniel Davis
Attachments: Fwd: PABs/AAF

Alexandra Brantman
Manager, Events
JAX Chamber
Office (904) 366-6627
Join us on: Linkedln Facebook l Twitter
www. mvjaxchamber. com 

This email transmission (and/or the documents accompanying_ it) may contain information that is confidential and
privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately and permanently
delete all copies of this communication from your system.
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Kate Sta ng le

From: Davis, Daniel <Daniel.Davis@myjaxchamber.com>
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 7:31 PM
To: Carson, Darby
Subject: Fwd: PABs/AAF

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ed Fielding <efieldin@martin.fl.us>
Date: April 6, 2015 at 6:41:38 PM EDT
To: "Daniel.davis@myjaxchamber.com" <Daniel.davis@myjaxchamber.com>
Cc: Michael Durham <mdurham@martinnus>

Subject: PABs/AAF

Good Afternoon Mr. Davis, welcome to the world of public service.

Perhaps you, were not aware when you agreed to sit on the Board of Florida Development Finance Corp.
that you were being drawn into a highly controversial issue; one with very distinct winners and those
potentially bearing horrific losses.

The All Aboard Florida rail project from Miami to Orlando is seeking financing via private activities bonds,
to be issued through Florida Development Finance Corp.

After several months of detailed analysis, Martin County has reached the conclusion that this project will
be economically devastating to the County.

Several problems: 1.) the project will fatally constrict our marine industry as the railroad bridge is now
scheduled to be closed 9+ hours of the 7:30am to 7:30pm period, minimizing movement of boats from
our estuary to the ocean; Martin County has submitted details.

2.) the impeded vehicle traffic flow from our residential communities to our hospitals puts us in a
medically untenable condition, hospital CEO has submitted details. Our County fire/medical services
cross the railroad tracks 30+ every day; we have kept count for several years.

3.) municipal shopping areas effectively sealed off from our residential communities, City of Stuart and
Martin County submitted details;

4.) commuting patterns impeded by freight and passenger train intersecting at our single track bridge
adjacent to downtown Stuart. County and City have submitted details.

5.) all of these factors resulting in an adverse affect on our property values, Martin County Property
Appraiser's Office has prepared an in depth study.

After reading the IRS description of PAB financing, I have come to understand that local governments
affected by a project financed via the PAB route have the right to vote on whether or not to allow that
project to come into the County.
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Please be advised, Martin County is hereby posting notice of our right to vote on the All Aboard Florida
project and reserving that right to vote at a later date of our determination.

SO that your delibe7ation-as-a boardinernber of Florida Development Finartm-Corpwill be-reflective of a
knowledgeable choice; please make yourself familiar with the areas of concern as documented by Martin,
St. Lucie and Indian River Counties.

Sincerely,

Ed Fielding
Commissioner
Martin County Board of County Commissioners
efieldin(amartin.fl.us 
772 288 5421

"The comments and opinions expressed herein are those of the author of this message and may not reflect the policies of the Martin County Board of
County Commissioners. Under Florida Law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public
records request do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead contact this office by phone or in writing."

Click here to subscribe to Martin County's e-Newsletter
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